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Ruth Nettles 

From: AI Taylor [AI .Taylor@bbrslaw.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Monday, January 26,2009 359 PM 

Jay Brew; Charles Rehwinkel; 'paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.mm'; )ohn.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 
'KSTorain@potashcorp.com'; 'rmiller@pcsphosphate.com'; 'McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH'; J. R. Kelly; 
mwalls@carltonfields.com 
Docket 090009-El - PCS Phosphate Notice Reaffirming Party Status Subject: 

Attachments: PCS-2009 NCRC party status.doc 

a. Person responsible for filing 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 

Fax: (202) 342-0807 
jwb@bbrslaw.com 

Docket No. 090009-EI, In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 

Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs 

>p-!$ 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 p-' 

b. 

c. 

d. Total Pages = 3 

e. PCS Phosphate's Notice Reaffirming Party Status 

F Alvin Taylor 
BRICKFIELD BURCHEITE RITTS & STONE, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W. 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-342-0800 
Fax: 202-342-0807 
ataylor;&bbrslaw com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery 1 
Clause 1 

Docket No. 090009-E1 
Filed: January 26,2009 

PCS PHOSPHATE’S NOTICE REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate -White Springs 

(“White Springs”), by and through its undersigned attomeys, hereby gives notice of its 

intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Correspondence, notices, 

orders and other documents and pleadings conceming this docket should be sent to: 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 KSTorain~potashcom.com 
jbrew(<;bbrslaw,.com 
ataylor~:bbrslaw.com 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
Post Office Box 300 
15843 Southeast 78th Street 
White Springs, Florida 32096 
RMi_l lc r~!~cs lJ l iosphatc~  

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Suite 400 
1101 Skokie Boulevard 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

/s/ James W. Brew 
James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C 

Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
d/b/a/PCS Phosphate - White Springs 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing PCS Phosphate’s Notice 

Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail and U S .  Mail on this 26th 

day of January, 2009, to the following: 

Keino Young, Esquire 
Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

J. Michael Walls, Esq. 
Dianne M. Tripplet, Esq. 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

Ken Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810 
Tallahassee. FL 32301-1 859 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Bryan Anderson, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Charlie Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 

c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison St., Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Director, Regulatory 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

John McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm 
400 North Tampa St., Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach. FL 33408-0420 

John T. Bumett, Esq. 
R. Alexander Glenn 
Progress Energy Svc. Co., LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 
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Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 
Charlie Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 

c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison St., Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

s/ Jav Brew 
James W. Brew 
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